
1

CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
Council Chambers, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, February 11, 2020, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the City of Baraboo Common Council, Mayor Mike Palm presiding.
Notices Sent To Council Members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Kent, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, and Thurow.
Notices Sent To City Staff, Media And Other Interested Parties: Admin. Downing, Atty. Truman, CDA Dir. Cannon,
Clerk Zeman, DPW Dir./Engineer Pinion, Finance Dir. Haggard, Fire Chief Stieve, Library Dir. Bergin, Parks & Rec.
Dir. Hardy, Police Chief Schauf, Street Super. Gilman, Utility Super. Peterson, Treasurer Laux, the Baraboo News
Republic, WBDL, 99.7FM, Citizen Agenda Group, Media Agenda Group, Cale Good

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES. (Voice Vote): January 28, 2020

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. (Voice Vote)

5. COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED.

6. PRESENTATIONS – None Scheduled

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None Scheduled

8. PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK. (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Council
action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

9. MAYOR'S BUSINESS:

 The Mayor would like to congratulate Cale Good, Building & Grounds Maintenance Technician on his
20th anniversary with the City of Baraboo. Congratulations Cale!

10. CONSENT AGENDA. (Roll Call)
CA-1…Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2… Approve the alcohol Operator’s Licenses for those listed in the attached Resolution for this item.

CA-3…Approve the Conditional Operator’s License (alcohol) for Styles Grant.

11. ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING.
SRO-1…Approve repealing Planned Development Overlay zoning district that was approved on October 8, 2019
to convert the existing office building located at 1208 9th Street to a Family Day Care Center and revert the zoning
to its original underlying B-3 Highway Oriented Business zoning classification as requested by Karla and Josh
Reinhardt, LC.

12. NEW BUSINESS – RESOLUTIONS.
NBR-1…Approve the City entering into a Shared Lateral Agreement for temporary sewer and water lateral
connection for a new professional office building to be built at 908 8th Street.

NBR-2…Approve the Meter Reading Agreement with the Village of West Baraboo

1 of 42



2
NBR-3… Approve Request from Robert Hasse & Elizabeth Hudson to allow for Excessive Household Animals
(allowing three dogs).

NBR-4…Adopt the Meeting Room Reservation Policy for the Municipal Building.

13. NEW BUSINESS – ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Approve Revisions to Chapter 5, Fire Department, of the Baraboo Municipal Code.

NBO-2…Approve amending the Official Fee Schedule Fire Department permit fees.

14. ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS. (Comments are limited to recognition of City residents and
employees, memorials, and non-political community events; discussion of matters related to government business is prohibited.)

 Finance Director, Cynthia Haggard will be featured on 99.7fm radio to address the Baraboo Transit System on Wed. Feb.
12th.

15. REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE. The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following:

 Reports: January, 2020 Building Inspection

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance…………. 1-28-2020 BEDC……………….1-2-2020
Airport………….. 1-7-2020, 1-29-2020 Plan Comm…………. 1-21-2020
Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the City Clerk's office:
Emergency Mgmt………..11-21-2019 Public Arts………….. 12-12-2019
Library…………………. 12-3-2019, 1-28-2020 Park & Recreation…... 1-6-2020, 1-13-2020
CDA …………………… 12-3-2019, 1-7-2020

 Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred: None

16. ADJOURNMENT. (Voice Vote)
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com

February 2020

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

Park & Rec Finance

Council

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Presidents' Day

SCDC

PFC

Plan

Library

BID UW Campus

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Public Safety Finance

Council

Ambulance Public Arts

Emergency Mgt.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should
contact the City Clerk at 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI or phone (608) 355-2700 during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and B. Zeman Agenda posted on 02/07/2020

2 of 42



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 28, 2020 Volume 42 Page #435

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, January 28, 2020 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Kent, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, Thurow
Council Members Absent:
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Zeman, Adm. Downing, Atty. Truman, C. Haggard, T. Pinion,
A. Goetz, D. Helms, Darren Hornby (Chamber of Commerce), Ben Bromley (Chamber of
Commerce), members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried to approve the minutes of January 14, 2020.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the amended agenda, moving the
congratulations for Allison Goetz to the presentations.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATIONS
 The Mayor presented the Baraboo GEM Award to Mary Dressen.
 The Mayor congratulated Community Service Officer Allison Goetz who will be retiring

after 20 years with the Baraboo Police Department. We wish Allison a very happy
retirement!

 Darren Hornby presented the Baraboo Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Report.

PUBLIC HEARINGS – None Scheduled

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – No one spoke

MAYOR’S BUSINESS
 2020 Census Reminder

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 19-154

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $481,819.67 as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-9
ayes.

ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2540 revising Ordinance §7.02(2)(b)2 to provide for No Parking Any Time on the
north side of Sauk Avenue, from a point 650 west of the centerline of Industrial Court to a point 800
feet west of the centerline of Industrial Court.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance NO. 2541 amending §8.05 of the City Code regarding Snow and Ice Removal.

3 of 42



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 28, 2020 Volume 42 Page #436

NEW BUSINESS – RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 19-155
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of

Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT, the two current Grade 3 positions in Finance be increased to Grade 4 with
a change in position title from “Office Assistant-Accountant” to “Finance Assistant-Accountant”
be approved, with a January 1, 2020 effective date.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No. 19-155 be
approved-9 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-156
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of

Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the City’s Employee Personnel Policy and Procedure Handbook is updated as
follows:

 Section 3.04, Family and Medical Leave Act (“FMLA”)
oEliminate unnecessary language and instead incorporate and refer to the required

federal and state language re: employee usage of FMLA
oRedefine the 12-month period from the current definition of a calendar year to a

12-month look-back period.

 Section 3.08, Holidays
o Addition of Martin Luther King Jr. Day as a paid City Holiday.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Kent and carried that Resolution No. 19-156 be approved-9
ayes.

ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
 Congratulations to the Street Department on a job well done, both plowing and snow

removal for the downtown.
 Congratulations to the Finance Department, realizing a cost savings with the purchase of new

Baraboo Transit vans for 2020.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

 Reports: December 2019 – Treasurer & Fire Dept.

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:

Finance/Personnel Committee–Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 January 14, 2020
Members Present: Petty, Thurow, Kent
Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Downing, E. Truman, B. Zeman, M. Hardy

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Kent, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of December 10, 2019 and carried unanimously. Moved by Kent, seconded
by Thurow to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

4 of 42



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 28, 2020 Volume 42 Page #437

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Kent, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval of the accounts

payable for $7,744,795.87. Motion carried unanimously.

b) Approve Bike Wisconsin to use the Civic Center for overnight camping on the evening of June 18, 2020 and set fees
at $620 M. Hardy explained that this is the third year that Bike Wisconsin has requested the Civic Center for an overnight
stay. This event includes about 100 bikers; they enjoy their stop in Baraboo and visiting the downtown area. This needs
approval because 1) they are camping on City property and 2) the full rental for the Civic Center would be $1,240 and the
Park & Recreation Commission is recommending $620 as a fee. This fee more than covers our expenses. Motion by Kent,
seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for action. Motion carried unanimously.

Informational Items
a) City Attorney reported on insurance claims:

i. Claim settlement for $320.73 with Deb Dunke for motor vehicle damage

Adjournment – Moved by Kent, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:28pm.

 Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk’s office:
Police & Fire Comm. 11-18-19 UW Campus 12-19-19

 Petitions & Correspondence Being Referred: Letter from Matt & Joan Hart regarding
Elizabeth Street road condition – The Mayor has referred this to Public Safety Committee.

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Kolb, to go into Closed Session. If there is a majority vote to
go into Closed Session, the Mayor will announce that the Council will go into Closed Session
according to §19.85(1)(e), Wis. Stats, for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session (deliberate
the City’s investment of public funds in and contractual arrangement with the Baraboo District
Ambulance Service).

Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Kent, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, Thurow
Council Members Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Downing, Atty. Truman, Clerk Zeman

OPEN SESSION
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb, to go into Open Session. The Mayor announces that the
Council will return to Open Session as per §19.85(2), Wis. Stats., to address any business that
may be the result of discussions conducted in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Petty, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn at

8:11pm.

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

5 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\2-11-20 Claims.docx

CA – 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: February 11, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

FiscalN ote:(C heckone) [ ] N otRequ ired [ ] B u dgeted E xpenditu re [ ] N otB u dgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

O ffered B y: Consent A pproved byM ayor:
M otion:
S econd: C ertified byC ityC lerk:

6 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\02-11-2020 Operator License Applications.doc

CA - 2
RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: February 11, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: In order to be in full compliance with State Law, the City recently amended Chapter 12,
Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverages. Because of this change, the Administrative
Committee is now required to review all Operator License applications and make a recommendation to
Council.

The Police Department will complete a background check prior to the issuance of all Operators License.

An Operator License, also known as a “Bartender’s License”, is valid for no more than a 2-year period,
expiring on June 30th. A Conditional Operators License is valid for a period of one year, expiring on
June 30th. A Temporary Operators License is for an event and valid for no more than 14 days.

The Operator Licenses listed below were recommended to Council for approval at the February 3, 2020
Administrative Committee meeting.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the City Clerk be authorized to issue the following Operator’s Licenses:

 Brittney Saxby, Baraboo Burger Company
 Vicki Weyh, Bump’s

Offered by: Administrative Comm. Approved by Mayor: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Certified by Clerk:

7 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\02-11-2020 Conditional Operator License Application.doc

CA - 3
RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: February 11, 2020

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: In order to be in full compliance with State Law, the City recently amended Chapter 12,
Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverages. Because of this change, the Administrative
Committee is now required to review all Operator License applications and make a recommendation to
Council.

The Police Department will complete a background check prior to the issuance of all Operators License.

An Operator License, also known as a “Bartender’s License”, is valid for no more than a 2-year period,
expiring on June 30th. A Conditional Operators License is valid for a period of one year, expiring
on June 30th. A Temporary Operators License is for an event and valid for no more than 14 days.

The Conditional Operator License listed below was recommended to Council for approval at the
February 3, 2020 Administrative Committee meeting.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the City Clerk be authorized to issue the following Conditional Operator’s License:

 Styles Grant, Get N Go

Offered by: Administrative Comm. Approved by Mayor: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Certified by Clerk:

8 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\2-11-20 Water & Sewer Lateral.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. Dated: February 11, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background

The City has been contacted by a local resident who wishes to develop vacant property located at 908 8th Street.
The intent is to build a new professional office building on the property, however there is no sewer or water
service to the property. Given that the parcel is on 8th Street, a busy State highway and major arterial, closing the
highway to connect services would be unnecessarily inconvenient to motoring traffic. Further, reconstruction of
the roadway is slated for 2024. It is therefore recommended that the property be allowed to have a temporary
sewer and water lateral connecting with the neighboring property (American Family Insurance at 904 8th Street)
until the roadway is reconstructed, at which time proper connections to the City’s water and sewer will be
required.

The proposal was reviewed by the Public Safety Committee on January 27, 2020, which provided a favorable
recommendation to Council.

N ote:( one) [X ]N otRequ ired []B u dgeted E xpenditu re [ ]N otB u dgeted
C omments:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin:

THAT the property owner of 908 8th Street is hereby permitted to have a temporary sewer and water lateral connection
with the neighboring property, located at 904 8th Street, until 8th Street is reconstructed, at which time the proper single
parcel connections will be required, and

THAT the City Administrator and City Clerk shall be authorized to execute an agreement memorializing the above
permissions.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

9 of 42



 

ITEM 2F
10 of 42

tpinion
Callout
American Family Insurance

tpinion
Callout
Schadde Plumbing

tpinion
Callout
Jose's

tpinion
Callout
Pierce's Market Express

tpinion
Callout
Four Star Restuarant

tpinion
Callout
Proposed Professional Office Building



AGREEMENT FOR 908 8th STREET, BARABOO, WI

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the City of Baraboo, a Wisconsin municipal corporation with a mailing

address of 101 South Blvd, Baraboo, WI 53913 (“City”) and Collaborative Properties, LLC, having a mailing address of PO

Box 36, Baraboo, WI 53913 (“Owner”). The City and the Owner may be jointly referred to herein as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Owner has informed the City of plans to develop currently vacant property located at 908 8th Street,

Baraboo, WI 53913 (“Property”), which does not have sewer or water service, into a professional office building; and

WHEREAS, the Property is located on a busy State highway and major arterial running through the City, slated for

reconstruction in 2024, and closing the highway to connect sewer and water service would be unnecessarily inconvenient

to motoring traffic; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has entered into an agreement with a neighboring property owner of 904 8th Street allowing

the Owner to temporarily connect water and sewer laterals to existing laterals serving 904 8th Street; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council has adopted Resolution _____________ allowing the Owner to have a temporary

sewer and water lateral connecting the Property to the neighboring property’s laterals until the reconstruction of 8th Street

(STH 33) occurs, at which time the Owner agrees to install and pay for the proper connections to the City’s water main

and sanitary sewer main under 8th Street.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows:

TERMS

1. Term. The effective date of this Agreement shall be on the date of full execution by both Parties. This Agreement

shall expire on the date a permanent and lawfully installed sewer and water connection is made from the Owner’s

Property to the City’s water main and sanity sewer main.

2. City’s Agreement. The City agrees to allow the Owner to temporarily connect their sewer and water laterals serving

the Property to the neighbor’s existing sewer and water laterals serving the building at 904 8th Street, contingent on

the Owner’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

3. Owner’s Responsibility. The Owner understands and agrees that the temporary connection of the sewer and water

laterals shall be permitted only until the scheduled reconstruction of 8th Street (STH 33), which is currently slated for

2024. The Owner agrees to work with the City to have permanent sewer and water laterals installed and connected

to the City’s sanitary sewer main and water man located under 8th Street at the Owner’s sole expense.

4. Owner’s Breach. Failure of the Owner to comply with the terms contained herein may result in the City taking legal

action against the Owner including, but not limited to, civil penalties and abatement costs.

5. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by the Owner at any time prior to the Owner developing the

Property by the Owner providing written notice of termination to the City.

6. Indemnification. The Owner hereby agrees to discharge and defend the City, it officers, agents, employees and assigns

from any and all claims for injury, disability, loss, or property destruction that may occur to anyone as a result of this

Agreement, excepting when caused by the negligence or misconduct of the City, and the Owner accepts full

responsibility and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and its officers, agents, employees and assigns for

11 of 42



any alleged injury or damage to any person or property that may occur because of this Agreement, including

reasonable costs of defending such claims, excepting when caused by the negligence of the City.

7. Notice. All notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and deemed delivered when given (i) upon hand

delivery, or (ii) three (3) business days following deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Notices shall be

addressed to:

If to City: City Engineer
City of Baraboo
101 South Blvd.
Baraboo, WI 53913

If to Owner: Collaborative Properties, LLC
PO Box 36
Baraboo, WI 53913

8. Transfer; Amendments; Assignment. This Agreement shall not be transferred, amended or assigned without the prior

written approval of both parties.

9. Interpretation; Enforcement; Venue. The construction, interpretation and enforcmenet of this Agreement shall be by

the laws of the State of Wisconsin and venue shall be in Sauk County Circuit Court.

10. Conflict. If any part of this Agreement is found to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be inopearative,

null and void, insofar as it is in conflict with said laws, and the remainder of the Agreement shall be remain in full force

and effect.

City of Baraboo

_________________________________________________ ________________________________
Kennie Downing, City Administrator Date

_________________________________________________ ________________________________
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk Date

Collaborative Properties, LLC, Owner

_________________________________________________ ________________________________
Misty Muter, Member Date

_________________________________________________ ________________________________
Chris Sommerfield, Member Date

S:\Administration\Attorney\Agreements and Contracts\Agreement for 908 8th Street.docx

12 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\2-11-20 Meter Reading Agreement w West Boo.docx

NBR – 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- Dated: February 11, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Village of West Baraboo has been in the process of converting their water
meters and automated remote meter reading system, very similar to the system we are currently
using. The Village could replicate the infrastructure we are using but has approached the City
about “sharing” our existing equipment. Staff has confirmed that our existing equipment is capable
of reading all of the meters in the Village and met with our vendor to verify that our system can
support both communities without compromising the security of the system or our respective data.

Although both communities have agreed with this arrangement, the Village of West Baraboo
reportedly has to obtain approval from the Wisconsin Public Service Commission.

The City Attorney will complete final review of Agreement and any minor changes necessary to
satisfy the PSC.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin:

That the Water Meter Reading Agreement between the City of Baraboo and the Village of
West Baraboo is hereby approved and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the
same.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

13 of 42



NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: February 11, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The City of Baraboo allows a maximum of two dogs per household. Additional dogs are allowed
only if the Common Council grants a special exemption that is based on “either a change in household
circumstances or a need for an additional animal due to a disability in the household.” §12.13(14)(b), Baraboo
Municipal Code.

Robert Hasse & Elizabeth Hudson of 938 Council Street are requesting the Common Council grant them a special
exemption to be able to keep three dogs in their residence. According to Robert & Elizabeth, they had the 3 dogs
prior to moving into the City. When they bought their house in July of 2018, they were not aware of the two dogs
per household limit. The Administrative Committee reviewed this request and unanimously recommended the
Common Council grant a special exemption allowing three dogs in the residence of Robert Hasse & Elizabeth
Hudson.

Note: ( one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin, that:

The Common Council grants a special exemption to Robert Hasse & Elizabeth Hudson allowing them to keep
three dogs in their residence until one of the three dogs passes, after which time they will be allowed to keep
no more than two dogs in their residence. The exemption also requires Robert & Elizabeth to remain in
compliance with §12.12(12) of the Baraboo Municipal Code for the duration of the time the three dogs are kept
in the residence.

Offered by: Administrative Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

14 of 42



S:\Council\Resolutions\2020 Resolutions\2-11-2020 Meeting Room Policy Reso.docx

NBR-4

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: February 11, 2020
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background

The City encourages the public’s use of the meeting rooms in the Municipal Building so long as the use does not
interfere with the normal functions or safety of the building. To provide guidance and direction to both staff and
the public, it is recommended that Council adopt a policy explaining room usage and reservations, including:

 Who can reserve meeting rooms/How meeting room reservations are made
 The cost for reserving rooms
 What is allowed and not allowed in meeting rooms
 Allowing for restitution in the event of damages

The policy was reviewed at the February 3, 2020 Administrative Committee meeting, where it was unanimously
recommended for approval.

Note: ( one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin:

THAT the Common Council hereby adopts the Municipal Building – Meeting Room Reservation Policy, which shall
be in full force and effective on the date of adoption.

Offered by: Administrative Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

15 of 42



CITY OF BARABOO

POLICY

TITLE:
MUNICIPAL BUILDING — MEETING ROOM RESERVATION

POLICY

TARGET AUDIENCE:
City Employees; Community
Groups; General Public

POLICY SOURCE:
City Administrative
Department

POLICY LOCATION:
City Website, City Clerk

DATE APPROVED BY COUNCIL:
XXXX

DATE AMENDED BY
COUNCIL:

ATTORNEY REVIEW:
XXXX

SECTION I- PURPOSE

1.1 PURPOSE. The City of Baraboo encourages the use of the meeting rooms in the Municipal Building,
located at 101 South Boulevard in Baraboo, when the use does not interfere with the normal function of
the building and when the use conforms to the guidelines of this Policy.

Meeting rooms are available for use by groups and for the presentation of informational, educational or
recreational programs. Meeting rooms are intended for use by larger groups, and therefore a minimum
attendance requirement may be imposed.

The City does not advocate or endorse the viewpoints of meetings or meeting room users, and meeting
room users must not publicize their event in any manner that implies that it is sponsored, co-sponsored,
endorsed or approved by the City unless permission to do so has been given in advance by the City
Administrator.

SECTION II - POLICY

2.1 GENERAL RESERVATION TERMS.

2.1.1 Advance reservations are required to use a meeting room, and the individual making the
reservation must agree to abide by this Policy and all other applicable laws and regulations, in
addition to agreeing to indemnify the City.

2.1.2 Individuals may request a specific meeting room; however, rooms will be assigned by City staff
based on the size of group and room availability.

2.1.2 First preference for reservations will be for City sponsored and associated meetings and programs.
Second preference will be to other government agencies. Third preference shall be for local non-
profit/community groups.

2.1.3 Eating and drinking is prohibited in all meeting rooms without prior written authorization from
the City Administrator or designee. The decision to allow food and/or drinks is in the sole
discretion of the City Administrator or designee.

2.1.4 Meeting rooms must be left in a clean and orderly condition after their use. For example, garbage
must be properly disposed of, table/chairs returned to the position they were in prior to the use,
and audiovisual equipment must be properly stored. City staff must be informed immediately of
any damage that occurs to City property during the use of a meeting room. See also: Sections 2.3.2
and 2.3.3.

2.1.5 Temporarily or permanently attaching items to the walls, doors and fixtures in meeting rooms
is prohibited.

2.1.6 The City retains the right to monitor all meetings, programs and events conducted on the
premises and in meeting rooms to ensure compliance with this Policy and other applicable laws
and regulations.

2.1.7 City staff must have free access to meeting rooms at all times and no entry or exit door may be
locked or barred.

2.1.8 Meetings must be held during regular building hours.

2.1.8.1 With advance notice to the City Administrator or designee, special accommodations may be
made for meeting room usage outside of regular building hours; however, any City costs
associated with the use of a room outside of regular business hours, such as staffing to ensure the
building is secure after the meeting room use, will be the sole responsibility of the applicant and
the prepayment of the costs may be required.

16 of 42



2.1.9 The City, as determined by the City Administrator or designee, retains the absolute right to
deny a reservation request.

2.1.10 The City, as determined by the City Administrator, Fire Chief, Police Chief or City Engineer or
their respective designees, may terminate a reservation at any time for any reason deemed to be
safety related.

2.1.11 A violation of this Policy may result in a reservation being terminated, the violator being
removed from the building, the individual or group being unable to make future room
reservations, and any other lawful recourse available to the City.

2.2 PROHIBITED USE OF ROOMS. The following uses of City meeting rooms is strictly prohibited:

2.2.1 Use that involves the sale, advertising, solicitation (including the solicitation of donations and
gifts) and/or promotion of products and services, including political rallies and fundraisers.

2.2.2 Personal and family meetings and parties.

2.2.3 Use that requires a fee of any kind, including entrance fees or participation fees, with the
exception of fees associated with participating in City sponsored or related functions.

2.2.4 Use intended, directly or indirectly, to obtain clients or customers for a for-profit service or c
company.

2.2.5 Use that involves illegal activity and/or activity that may pose a safety risk to persons or
property, including any activity that involves combustible materials or any other device or
object that may trigger a smoke alarm or sprinkler system.

2.2.6 Use that supports, advocates for, encourages or results in any discriminatory practice or activity,
whether done intentionally or unintentionally, including, but not limited to, meetings that are not
open to an individual based on the individual's age, race, creed, physical or mental disability,
religion, gender, gender identity or sexual orientation.

2.2.6 Any other use that the City reasonably believes will violate the purpose or intent of this Policy.

2.3 FEES.

2.3.1 Except as otherwise described in this Policy relating to City costs, reservations are free of
charge

2.3.2 If City staff provides cleanup of a room after use, a minimum fee of $25 will be charged to the
individual who signed up for the use of the room. The total fee amount will depend on the actual
cost of cleaning. Any fee charged must be paid within 30 days of the date of the City's invoice or
interest in the amount of 1.5% per month shall accrue.

2.3.3 Damage to City property, whether accidental or otherwise, that is caused by a person
attending a meeting held in a meeting room shall be the sole responsibility of the individual
who signed up for the use of the room. The City's actual costs to repair any damages, plus any
applicable administrative costs and fees, shall be charged to the individual with payment due
within 30 days of the date of the City's invoice or interest in the amount of 1.5%/month shall
accrue.

17 of 42



18 of 42



19 of 42



20 of 42



21 of 42



22 of 42



23 of 42



24 of 42



25 of 42



26 of 42



27 of 42



28 of 42



29 of 42



30 of 42



31 of 42



NBO - 2

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: As part of the Public Safety Committee’s recent review of proposed
changes to Chapter 5, Fire Department, of the Baraboo Municipal Code, the Committee
has recommended the Council amend the current fee schedule for Fire Department related
permits. The fee amount is propionate to the amount of staff time that is involved in
processing the respective permit application.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ]
Not Budgeted Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Section 1.90, Fee Schedule, of the Baraboo Municipal Code is amended as follows:

Bonfire Permit - $50.00 (currently $25.00)
Open Burning Permit - $50.00 (currently $25.00)
Fire Performance Permit - $50.00 (this is a new permit)

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the _____ day of ______________, 20__, and is recorded on page ____
of volume _____.

City Clerk: ________________________

32 of 42



P ER M IT T YP E IS S U ED YT D ES T CO S T YT D FEES YT D IS S U ED YT D ES T CO S T YT D FEES YT D

Com m ercial,N ew 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Com m ercialA ddition 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Com m ercial,A lterations 1 1 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $235.00 $235.00 4 4 $159,000.00 $159,000.00 $1,757.00 $1,757.00

Com m ercial,R azing 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R esidential,N ew S F 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R esidential,N ew Duplex 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R esidential,A dditions 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R esidentialR em odel 4 4 $34,658.00 $34,658.00 $360.00 $360.00 4 4 $144,000.00 $144,000.00 $545.16 $545.16

R esidential,R azing 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

A ccessory BuildingR azing 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

R oofing/S iding/W indow s 2 2 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $78.00 $78.00 3 3 $16,500.00 $16,500.00 $114.00 $114.00

Garage/S heds/Deck/Fence 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

M ulti-Fam ily U nits 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

P lum bingO nly 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2 2 $5,946.00 $5,946.00 $120.00 $120.00

ElectricalO nly 5 5 $18,640.00 $18,640.00 $420.00 $420.00 5 5 $54,373.00 $54,373.00 $495.00 $495.00

HVA C O nly 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $100.00 $100.00

S ignP erm its 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

M isc.P erm its 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

T O T A L S 12 12 $134,298.00 $134,298.00 $1,093.00 $1,093.00 19 19 $382,319.00 $382,319.00 $3,131.16 $3,131.16

R EP O R T O FBU IL DIN G IN S P ECT IO N

Construction,P lum bing,Electrical,HVA C,Com m ercial

JA N U A R Y
20202019

33 of 42



Finance/Personnel Committee–Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 January 28, 2020
Members Present: Petty, Thurow, Kent
Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Downing, E. Truman, B. Zeman, P. Cannon, J. Bergin, Ald. Ellington, T.
Pinion

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
Moved by Kent, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of January 14, 2020 and carried unanimously. Moved
by Kent, seconded by Thurow to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Kent, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval of the

accounts payable for $481,819.67. Motion carried unanimously.

b) Review and Recommendation to Common Council for approving CDBG $1,000,000 Grant application
towards library expansion project – Adm. Downing explained that the Library Board was interested in
applying for a CDBG Grant for the Library expansion. There are a lot of requirements to apply and
implement a CDBG Grant and the Library is not able to apply themselves, the City of Baraboo must apply
as the head agency. Ald. Petty noted that based on the pros and cons provided to the Committee, he does
not see this as a financial benefit. Ald. Kent agrees with Ald. Petty and also noted that this would tie up this
grant for other projects during the 2-year window.

City Engineer T. Pinion reminded the Committee that we used a CDBG Program this year to free up some
revolving loan funds. There was a large amount of administration work that had to be done in-house, much
more than originally expected. It’s agreed that we would definitely have to hire out for the administration of
this grant.

CDA Director P. Cannon noted that it’s a $1,000,000 grant with a non-refundable $10,000 application fee.
MSA has offered to administer the grant for a fee of $60,000-$70,000. At that point, you are making Ninety-
three cents on the dollar. Because of the changes to prevailing wage, it’s going to cost another fifty to sixty
cents on the dollar so all of a sudden your return on investment is not as great as what was expected.
Additionally, it’s hard to put a cost on the opportunity cost; regular tasks that are not getting done by staff.

Library Director J. Bergin explained that this first came up while working with their architects, MSA. The
Library Board is aware of the different costs associated with the grant. She feels that the Library Board would
like the Committee to consider if this is a good use of this grant. Is there another City project that might be
better use of this grant? The grant application deadline is soon approaching. The Library project will be able
to move forward with or without this grant.

Mayor Palm explained that on a weekly basis, you are required to monitor every person that worked on this
job. You are constantly chasing contractors for this information. Because the Library does not need this
money to build, some additional fundraising will be a lot less trouble in the long run. Davis-Bacon wage rates
will, without a question, increase the cost of the library.

No recommendation made.

c) Review and Recommendation for approving pay grade increase for Office Assistant-Accounts in the
Finance Department – C. Haggard explained that two employees hired in the Finance Department were
brought in as Grade 3. Because these employees have taken on more responsibilities, with little or no
supervision, she is requesting an increase to Grade 4 for both employees. The job description has been
amended as well, changing their titles to be “Finance Assistant-Accountant”. Former City Adm. Geick did a
job factor analysis and supported the recommendation. The wage increase will be effective 1/1/2020 and is
included in the 2020 budget

34 of 42



Ald. Kent agrees with the wage increase; making the revision on the high quality of work and advanced job
duties. The work being done for the CDA is still being done; it’s redefined in the new job description. C.
Haggard does not feel this requires additional staff.

Motion by Kent, seconded by Thurow to recommend the Grade Increase to Council for action. Motion
carried unanimously.

d) Review and Recommendation to approve updates to the Employee Handbook for the City’s FMLA
policy and Holiday policy – The Committee reviewed the changes to the Employee Handbook. Adm.
Downing explained that most of the changes to the FMLA policy now reference the federal regulations;
FMLA will now be based on a 12-month look-back period, not calendar year. The Holiday policy is amended
to include Martin Luther King Jr. Day. Adm. Downing presented wage information for Police Holiday pay
and explained that police officers do have the option of taking holiday as comp time. Ald. Petty feels that
potential staff will look at both their hourly wages as well as the benefit packages; not only on new hires, but
also retaining current staff. Motion by Kent, seconded by Thurow to recommend the updated Employee
Handbook to Council for action. Motion carried unanimously.

Informational Items
1) Chief Schauf presented information regarding a possible rate increase for parking citations. Parking

tickets are done on a bond schedule approved by Finance and Council. Chief Schauf recommends
increasing the $10 to $15 and the $20 to at least $25. Atty. Truman is also going to add an appeals
process to the ordinance. Ald. Petty is in favor of raising the citations but would like to see some
feedback from the officers. This information will be presented at a later meeting.

Adjournment – Moved by Kent, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:44pm.
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

35 of 42



BarabooEconom icDevelopm entCom m ission
M eetingM inutes
January 2,2020

I. CalltoM eetingtoO rderandN oteCom pliancew ithO penM eetingL aw
Chair John Alt called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM at the Baraboo Municipal Building, room 205,
101 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI. The meeting was noticed in conformance with Wisconsin State Statues
regarding open meetings.

II. R ollCall
Present: Alt, Bowers, Johnson, Palm, Ryan, White
Absent: Ayar, Caflisch, Mueller, Reppen, Taylor, Walczak
Other: Kennie Downing, Patrick Cannon

It was noted that quorum was not present at the meeting, therefore the meeting was cancelled

John Alt Patrick Cannon
Chairperson Recorder

36 of 42



s:\airport\agendas and minutes\minutes 2020\1-7-2020 minutes - no quorum.docx

Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport Commission January 7, 2020

Present: Michael Palm (Baraboo)
Absent: Mark Whitfield (Village of Lake Delton)
Also Present: Kennie Downing (City Administrator, Brandon Scott, Bill Murphy, Tom Pinion.

The meeting was scheduled to be at the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport, S3440
County Road BD, Baraboo.

The meeting did not take place due to lack of quorum.

Submitted by:
Kennie Downing
City Administrator/Airport Manager

37 of 42



s:\airport\agendasandm inutes\m inutes2020\b-w dairportcom sm inutes01-29-20.docx

Baraboo-W isconsinDellsAirportCom m ission January 29,2020

P resent: M ichaelP alm (Baraboo),M arkW hitfield(VillageofL akeDelton).Absent: BillM urphy (FBO ).
AlsoP resent: KennieDow ning(AirportM anager),Em ily T rum an(BarabooCity Attorney)

T heow nerrepresentativesm etattheBaraboo-W isconsinDellsAirport,S 3440 County R d.BD,Baraboo.

T hem eetingw ascalledtoorderby P alm at9:15 AM androllcallw asnotedby Dow ningofthose
present.Com plianceoftheO penM eetingL aw w asnotedby P alm .

P reviousM inutes
Approvalofthem eetingm inutesofDecem ber3,2019. A m otionw asm adeby W hitfield,secondedby
P alm andapprovedunanim ously.

A pproveAgenda
M ovedby W hitfield,secondedby P alm andcarriedtoapprovetheagenda.

A ctionItem s

2. A P P EA R A N CES /P R ES EN T A T IO N S -N one

3. P U BL IC CO M M EN T -N one

4. A CT IO N IT EM S
a. DiscussionofN ew FBO forP hoenix S ervices

BrandonS cottsubm ittedhisapplicationforFBO . HediscussedhisproposalofcreatingP hoenix
FlightS ervicesabusinessthatprovideshelicoptersightseeingtours,contractflights,anddrone
services.Hew ouldsubleasespacefrom theow nerofhanger103,M r.T om Alibrando. M r.
Alibrandohadnoconcernsaboutthesublease. P alm askedEm ily T rum antoresearchw hether
M r.Alibrando’shangerleasehadany problem sw ithsubleasingterm s. W hitfieldaskedM r.
S cottifheobtainedperm issionfrom thecities,villagesandtow nsw heredronesw ouldbeflying
overandpossibly photographingthings. M r.S cottw illresearchifsucharequirem entexists.
W hitfielddiscussedw ithM r.S cotthavingtocreatehisow nhelipadforhisbusinessw henthe
airportalready hasone. W hitfieldsuggestedperhapsw eshoulddesignateasecondhelipad
areaifhelicoptertrafficissofrequent. P alm askedhow m any transienthelicopterlandings
occurattheairport? S taffw illgetbackw iththeansw ertothatansw er.AsBillM urphy w asnot
presentatthism eeting,Billsubm ittedinw ritingseveralquestionsregardingtheP hoenix Flight
S ervicesproposal. M rs.Dow ningw illprovidethesequestionstoM r.S cottinw riting. T he
com m issiondecidedtotakenoactionuntiltheansw erstothequestionsw ereprovided. N O
ACT IO N .

b. U pdateonproperty locatedatE11110 N .R eedsburgR oad.M otionm adeby W hitfield,seconded
by P alm torequestM s.T rum anandM rs.Dow ningtonegotiateanofferandbringback
inform ationtothecom m issioninclosedsession.Approvedunanim ously.

IN FO R M A T IO N IT EM S
a. R eportfrom AirportM anager. N onew inform ationtoreport

38 of 42



s:\airport\agendasandm inutes\m inutes2020\b-w dairportcom sm inutes01-29-20.docx

b. R eportfrom BillM urphy,FBO . BillM urphy w asnotpresentatthism eeting,butprovideda
w rittenupdate,thatisattachedtothesem inutes.

c. Auditreportfrom BakerT illy. T heCom m issionersreview edtheaudit.N oactionw asnecessary.

d. R eview ofFY 2019 budgetreportsandbalancesheets. T heCom m issionersreview edtheyear-
endbudgetreportsandbalancesheets.N oactionw asnecessary.

e. N extM eetingDate:w illbescheduledassoonasM r.S cottdeliversansw erstoquestions. N ext
agendaw illinclude1)P hoenix FlightS ervices,2)Fuelsystem ,and3)AirportM anager
designation,Closedsession:property at11110 N .R eedsburg.

A DJO U R N M EN T :A m otionw asm adeby W hitfieldandsecondedby P alm toadjournat10:15AM .

39 of 42



40 of 42



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting January 21, 2020

Call to Order –P hilW ed ekind called the meetingof the C ommission to ord erat6:00 P M .

Roll Call –P resentwere P hilW ed ekind ,D ennis Thu row,Roy Franzen,P atL iston,Jim O ’N eill,Kolb,and D ee
M arshall.

A lso in attend ance were Tom P inion,A d ministratorKennie D owning,B ob V ajgrt,,Shawn M cN evin,B rian H earn,
Jim L ombarg,and B rid getGore (B N R).

Call to Order
a. N ote compliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw.W ed ekind noted compliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw.
b. A gend aA pproval:Itwas moved by L iston,second ed by Kolb to approve the agend aas posted .M otion carried

u nanimou sly.
c. M inu tes A pproval:Itwas moved by Kolb,second ed by O ’N eillto approve the minu tes of the D ecember17 ,

2019 meeting.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) –There were no speakers.

Public Hearing
a. The requ estof the B araboo SchoolD istrictforaC ond itionalUse permitto expand the existing Jack Y ou ng

M id d le Schoolbu ild ingin an R-1 Single-Family Resid entialzoningd istricton L ot1 of C SM #4227 ,located at
1531 D raperStreet,C ity of B araboo,Sau k C ou nty,W isconsin - There being no speakers,the hearing was
d eclared closed .

New Business
a. C onsid erthe B araboo SchoolD istrict’s requ estforaC ond itionalUse P ermitto expand the existingJackY ou ng

M id d le Schoolbu ild ingin an R-1 Single-Family Resid entialzoningd istricton L ot1 of C SM $4227 ,located at
1531 D raper Street,C ity of B araboo,Sau k C ou nty,W isconsin – B ob V ajgrt,A rchitect for the project
introd u ced himself to the C ommission.V ajgrtpresented the proposed site plan to the C ommission.H e stated
thatthe ad d ition is goingoverthe topof the existinggymnasiu m and cafeteria.The ad d ition is comprised of a
new gymnasiu m,an expand ed stu d entcommons/cafeteria,and ad d itionallearningspaces.H e said thatallthe
areas of the ad d ition is one-story,otherthan within the commons there is alibrary thatexpand s overthe top,
there is a two-story there,almostlike a brid ge.H e said thatthere willalso be renovations to the existing
bu ild ingwithin the project.H e said thatthe circu larparkingis beingremoved ,ad d itionalparkingwillbe ad d ed .
V ajgrtthen presented erosion control,and u tilities.H e said thatthe entire bu ild ingwillbe sprinkled .H e said
thatthe bu ild ingad d ition,otherthan the acad emic one willbe separated from the restof the bu ild ingby afire
wall.H e then tou ched on land scaping,alongwiththe natu re trailbeingad d ed ,and sittingareas.Jim L ombarg
then presented stormwater,saying thatthere wou ld be abasin installed ju stsou th of the new parking lot.H e
said the basin willhave land scapinginclu d ed .V ajgrtthen presented the lightingplan to the C ommission.H e
then gave ad etailed presentation of the floorplan.B rian H earn spoke more of the architectu re of the bu ild ingto
the C ommission.H e said thatthey are tryingto blend some of the existingmaterials withthe existingbu ild ing.
H e said thatthe existingbrickis athree-brickblend ,and the new brickthatwillbe u sed is acomplimentary
color,aslightly brightertone.The othermaterials thatwillbe u sed on the acad emic ad d ition,commons,and the
gym have astone base,which is alighterstone.H e said athird materialthatwillbe u sed on the commons
areas is acomposite metalpanelu sed on the commons area,similarto the high school. L iston asked if this
wou ld be conventionalheat.Itwas stated thatd ifferentoptions are beinglooked atforheating.Kolb asked if
any consid eration has been given to solarheat.Sean M cN evin said when the referend u m was d one solarwasn’t
inclu d ed based on nu mbers. H e said that C ommittee are working on solar options,the D istrict has
commissioned astu d y forthe Jack Y ou ng M id d le School,and H igh School,and looking atad d ing on and
su pplementingit,notonly forthe powersavings,bu talso forthe cu rricu lu m ad d ition.The solarwou ld be d one
as an ad d -on,and d one throu ghtheirbu d get.H e said ,ironically,they are find ingou tthatthe H ighSchoolis the
betterinvestmentbecau se itis u sed yearrou nd .Kolb asked if they were thinkingsolararray,orrooftop,and
M cN evin said thatthey have settled on arooftop.Itwas moved by L iston,second ed by Kolb to approve the
requ estforacond itionalu se permitas presented .O n rollcallvote forthe motion,Thu row,Franzen,L iston,
O ’N eill,Kolb,M arshall,and W ed ekind .N ay –0,motion carried u nanimou sly.M cN evin said thatthis ad d ition
is really transformingthe insid e of this bu ild ing.H e said whathas been d one is goingfrom aM id d le School,

41 of 42



mixed classroom conceptto ahou se concept,whichis one of the biggestchanges thatwillnotbe seen from the
ou tsid e.H e said thatthe increased size of the cafeteriawilld ecrease the nu mberof lu nchperiod s d own to two
instead of three.The gymnasiu m now willbe able to fitthe entire schoolbod y in the bleachers.

b. Review and approve asite plan forrenovations to the JackY ou ngM id d le School,at1531 D raperStreet,forthe
B araboo SchoolD istrict–Itwas moved by L iston,second ed by Kolb to approve the site plan forrenovations to
the JackY ou ngM id d le Schoolas presented .O n rollcallvote forthe motion,Franzen,L iston,O ’N eill,Kolb,
M arshall,W ed ekind ,and Thu row.N ay –0,motion carried u nanimou sly.

Adjournment -Itwas moved by L iston,second ed by Franzen to ad jou rn at5:47 p.m.The motion carried
u nanimou sly.

P hilW ed ekind ,M ayorD esignee

42 of 42


